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Denise Taz‘I (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 2:06 PM

To: Mator Claims

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING
PTE LTD, DOA; 01/04/2019, SHD 4662Y (TP VEHICLE), SLK5768K (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: SHD 4662Y GIA pdf; SHD 4662Y ESTIMATE.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 4662Y at M/s: COMFORTDELGRO
ENGINEERING PTE LTD,59 LOYANG DRIVE SINGAPORE 508969 on 2/4/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report and estimated cost of repair.

Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Aegards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



"NTH E&TIME €

EHTH O 0823
SUBMITTED BY: Janet Lim

Sang Gek

SINGAPORE ACCIDEMNT STATEMEMNT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

i, Pleass reporl ccu'r-':-.,"l ha dedails of the accidant o spead up the Claims process

2 This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andlor the Authorised Driver

3. Information pravided must b as frithiul and acc arale as possibla, Any wikful misrepresentation o witholding of materia facts may aflow ingurance companias o
repudiate policy liability . .

4. The issue and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pokcy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pelice for investigation.

&, This repart will be To

archivirg and hat copie

o
i

warded by the insurers of fhe GIA Records M
of this raport will, for a fee, ba mada av

d by the General Inserance Association of Singapere (GIA] for

d parties

anagemant Cenbra establis
k= upon application by inlsres

7. By the lodgemeant of this report 1o the insurers, you heraby consaeni 13 the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of tha report being made available

afgresaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oceupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maohile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

02/04/2019 08:23

01/04/2019 15:50

CTE { SLIP RD ) ENTRANCE TWDS MERCHANCT RD.
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHD4662Y

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
199303821R
FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAX.COM.SG

OFFICE-65508768

HYUNDAI
SONATA-2.0 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

INDIA INTERMATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

YES

MCOMOD15

KOH HOE SENG
S1827001C

07/06/1967

OUTDOOR

18/03/1986

33 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-912B0039

EMLRES@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1 of 15



Addrase
AOOress

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Campany
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration NMumber of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed fo hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

16 LORONG MYDIN
416814

NG

OTHER - TAX| DRIVER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO
NO

YES

MO

YES
YES

i L]

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLK5TE8K

PRIVATE CAR
LUINKMNOWN

LH FRONT

Page 2 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. Tiis Fosm must be completed by the Policyholder and/ac the Autharised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthiul and aceerate as possible. Any wilful misreprasentation or withhalding of material

facts may atlow Insurance companies to repudiate policy Hability.

4. The issue and accaptance of this Form by Insurasce companiss is not an admission of policy liagility on the gart of the Insyrance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be reforred to the Police for investigation.

6. The reportwili be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance
associztion of Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee ba made avaitable upon application by
interested parties.

7. Dy the lodgment of this report te the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to capies of
the report being made available aforesald,

8. Consent under the Parsonal Data Protection Act (FOPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a} My Insurer, my woerkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [*GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
diselose and/ar process my persanal data/personal information set out in this [form] and ary other personal information
arovided by me or pessessed by my Insurer (collectively the “parsonal Informatian”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer]s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
wehiclefs) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

li} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the seitlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the clalms;

(ii} investigating the accident andfor my claims;
(iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspendence, staternents, invoices, raports or notices ta me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring ahout delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

[v) complyingwith applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims.[collectively the
"Purposes”)

[BY  all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s} invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclese and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(incuding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited oulside of $ingapore, for one or more af the above Purpases.

(d]  my Personal Informatian will alzo be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

le) the information 3o collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i} to all insurers andfor any other third parties that sssist in evaluating, investigating, controlling er managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii} far complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

COMECRT TRANSPDRTAT!Dsz!IE LTD }L (-k hﬁ‘
s . 1993038
CO, REG. NO _ W

30
Policyholder's Slgnature er's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
) Diate & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) MName:
Date & Time: \\k '\.\ MRIC/FIN Mo
AR\
G SheiehPlanForm_ V1 '
] Sl
Biv, B '-';IJ
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Skeich Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/ declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

s (9,
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE L Jﬁt,‘:ksﬂlﬂ BVl &ka'{,a.

GO, REG, HO, 1959302821R

CR0
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Slgnature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Data & Time: {IF driver is nat the policyholder) Marme:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:
CARERE ShatchFlanFoam WY ]
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Repairer Estimates Page 1 of 3

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd coreg no 198508048w)

58 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508969

Tel: 6214 8300 : A
j? A
AW e
TP INSURER: Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ) i v~ 1/
CTPL N &\ﬁ.i- ;
| /
Singapore =
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM
Claim Type: THIRD PARTY Ref. No:
Policy No: Date of Loss: 01/04/2019
Vehicle Reg. No.: SHD4662Y Driveable? YES
Party At Fault; UNKNOWN
Make/Model: HYUNDAI SONATA, 2.0 CRDI  Vehicle Reg. 06/06/2013
(A) Date:
‘fehicle Colour: BLUE Gen Condition:  GOOD
Engine No: D4EAD315396 Chassis No: KMHET41VMDAB34669
Odometer: 0 KM
Paint Type:
List ltem Discount; 20.00 %
Total Loss? NO
Est. Duration of Repair 5
(day)
Present Location: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (LOYANG)
COST OF CLAIMS Amount
Parts 183.12
Miscellaneous ltems 10.00
Labour 1.750.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 1,953.12
+ GST 7.00% (5%) 136.72
Nett Amount (S§) 2,089.84
This claim is handled by: JUMANI BIN MASUDIN
ated using Merimen e-Claims Internet Estimation & Adjusting System

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm”fusebox=M 1 Rclaim& fuseaction=ge... 02/04/2019



Repairer Estimates Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS |

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Apr 2018)

Parts: 143 HYUNDAI SONATA 2.0 CRDI (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHD4662Y/02/04/2019 10:48

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars %Disec %Depr Amount
1 1 *FRT DOOR PROTECTORRH < :"f’-‘" 20.00 000 *Y8.25FL
2 o “REAR DOOR PROTECTORRH X ~fvt- 2000 000 *5690FL
3 1 *FRT DOOR COMFORTDELGRO & APPS STICKERRH — *** 000 000 ~7500F
4 1 *REAR DOOR TEL.NO STICKER RH —_ - 0.00 0.00 ™0.00F
F=Franchise part. L=ListitemDisc
Sub Teotal (S§) 220.15
- List Item Discount on L Items (S3%) 27.03
Total Parts [5%) 193.12

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHD4662Y/02/04/2019 10:48. Not valid without Reference section
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

[t A fom g
[l (W b Y TP

f P4 fande ¥ ""'f:ﬂ'
flmr Psps 2 T

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRclaim& fuseaction=ge... 02/04/2019



Repairer Lstimates Page 3 of 3

Estimates on Miscellaneous ltems

No Qty Particulars Amount

Miscellaneous Items

1 1 QODITP Case (Insurer) 1000 —

Sub Total (S§) 10.00

Estimates on Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING Mew Eﬁ/

2 SPRAYPAINT Mew %]}F&E" op

3 WIRING New 8006~ Ac,
Gross Labour Cost ({S%) 1,750.00

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHD4662Y/02/04/2019 10:48. Mot valid without Reference section.
Generaled using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

< END OF ESTIMATES =

/Gé-f Vs

% 2/ ¥/ sl
24,

e B o

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.ctmMusebox=MTRclaim& fuseaction=ge... 02/04/2019



ComtortiDelGro Enginearimg Pre Lid

COMFORIDELCRO

" ENGINEERING

i COMFORIDEL fiy Date/Time: 02.04.2019 09:04  Page : 1

Team: ARC Repair TP(CLSO)1 JOB CARD  sales Order: 305283560
STOMER . REGNNG. g s ey ILEAGE
e COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD T
oess 30 Gapore STNGAPORE 575717 VO goNATA 01.04. 2019 16:20
L m 63508735 | ROFMANGe e o013 | PRORTORE

&

SCOUNT CARD NO

JCOB DESCRIPTION
Accident Date: 01.04.2019
NATURE: 3P 01.04.19

S/NO LABOR CODE DEECRIPTICN

AECKED & PASSED OUT BY

SHASEE CIRT 41 VMDAR3 455}9"

JOWIPLETION: DWTE TIME

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE

SERVICE ADVISOR

¥
owisdgamant Slip | Exit Pass
£
Ao Venicla MNo.:
TR SHD4662Y JU TOKIO SHD4662Y

-
|

ol F:an:.'--l:l:-fﬁl.:lwsl:-r SignatureiDais Mame of Barvioe Advisor Date

egurnad fo Senace Becapbon upon callaction | To-bekept by Sascurity Guard




Cur Job Ref Mo 305283560

Date 03/04/19

FINALIZATION FORM

T LKK

Attn KALVIN
SHO46862Y

Date of Accident :

COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

ComiortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
58 Loyang Drive Singapore 508968
* Fax: 6548 B156

Fax :

01/04/19

The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentioned vehicle are as follows:-

1. The repair job shall bill to: TOKIO - SLKSTEBK
R
2. The finalized amount shall be:
(a)  Spara Parts after List discount
{8)  Labour Charges HRE
Total for Part-By-Part Repalr Cost
a1}
(c.) Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)
Total for Lumpsum repair cost after Less:  20% §900.00
Final Lumpsum Repair cost
3. Estimated normal period for repairs: 2 working days
4. We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed If there Is no reply from you
within 7 working days
5. Thank you for your assistance. We confirm the estimates and
finalized amount
Signature : W Signature:
Name : JUMANI N N Jalr
Tel : 6214 ah% Date 4/%)rq
Fax : EEdEB'\‘ﬁE
\..
For Official Use Only
Documenl
ltem Amevint Attached | Gonfirm By Remarks
(Slgnature)
Yas or No
1. Rertal Rate PfDay YES
2, Loss of Inceme Paid M
3. Survey Fees
4. LTA Search Fee £7.49
5. Medical Fees (on behalf
of driver, if applicable)
Qverrun

Remarks:




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqno1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CC3/TMI15005863/K1QD3N2Z

Date: 12/04/2019
REFERENCE
:':;':f_::g Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd ~ Policy No: MKO0D194
Hisman SHD4662Y Insured Vehicle No: SLK5768K
Vehicle No :
Date of Loss:  01/04/2015 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: M12902214
IDENTIFIC ICL
Reg No: SHD4E62Y
Make & Model: HYUNDAI SONATA, 2.0 CRDI (A) Engine No: D4EAD315306
Reg. Date; D6/06/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: KMHET41VMDAS34669
Colour: Blue Odometer: TOT507 km
Engine Capacity: 1991 cc
Market Value/New Car
i WA
Price:
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDIT AT THE
General Condition: Good Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes  Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition: Average
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/80R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Hankook & mm Rear Left Side: Hankook 6 mm
Front Right Side: Hankook & mm Rear Right Side: Hankook 8 mm
The above values represant the remaining tyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Pars 193.12 85.00 108.12 55,99
Miscellanecus ltems 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,750.00 1,100.00 650.00 37.14
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 1,953.12 1,195.00 758.12 38.82
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 900.00
(5%) 1,8953.12 800,00 1,053.12 53.92
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 136.72 53.00 T73.72 53.92
Nett Amount (S$) 2,089.84 963.00 1,126.84 53.92
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/04/2019 Present Location: ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
(Loyang)
Date Inspected: 02/04/2018 Inspected At: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
(Loyang)
59 Loyang Drive

Singapore 508569
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

Adjuster: KALVIN ANG WEI KUN Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuscaction=g... 1 2/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This rapar represents our findings at the fime and place of inspechian stated harein. Such inspection has been camed ouf fo the besf of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other gircumstances is heraby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/inde x.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 12/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS B _
Reference

Part Source: MRM-3G ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 12 Apr 2019)

Parts: 143 HYUNDA| SONATA 2.0 CRDI (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) .
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) ;
Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SHD4BE2Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Ilemsa'value_s_not in reference catgl_r:_:_g_u_e__gn:e _pr_eEn_aq with an ag{gr_’rsk = - [

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
1 1 *FRT DOOR PROTECTOR RH Repair 78.25FL *-FL
2 1 *REAR DOOR PROTECTOR RH Repair 56.90 FL *-FL
3 1 *FRT DOOR COMFORTDELGRO & APPS STICKER RH  MNecessary 75.00F *75.00F5
4 1 *REAR DOOR TEL.NO STICKER RH Necessary 10.00F  *10.00FS
F=Franchise part 5=Spchett. L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (S%) 220.15 85.00
- List Iltem Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S§) 27.03 0.00
Total Parts (S$)  193.12 85.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 12/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Ne Qty Particulars Repairer's Amount

Miscellaneous ltems

1 1 OD/TP Case (Insurer) 10.00 10.00

Sub Total (5%5) 10.00 10.00

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PAMNEL BEATING Mew 800.00 300.00

2 SPRAYPAINT Mew 200,00 B00.00

3 WIRING New 50.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,750.00 1,100.00

|_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 12/4/201 9



